
https://www.albme.org/appprocess.html
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/professionallicensing/statemedicalboard.aspx
https://www.azmd.gov/
https://www.armedicalboard.org/
https://www.mbc.ca.gov/
https://www.colorado.gov/pacific/dora/Medical_Board
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Practitioner-Licensing--Investigations/Physician/Physician-Licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/node/120782
https://flboardofmedicine.gov/
https://medicalboard.georgia.gov/professionals/online-services
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://elitepublic.bom.idaho.gov/IBOMPortal/BoardPage.aspx?Board=BOM
https://www.idfpr.com/profs/Physicians.asp
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/medical-physicians-and-osteopathic-physicians-home/medical-licensing-information/
https://medicalboard.iowa.gov/
http://www.ksbha.org/formpages/licensureforms.shtml
https://kbml.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbme.la.gov/
https://www.maine.gov/md/
https://www.mbp.state.md.us/
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27541---,00.html
https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
https://www.msbml.ms.gov/node/388
https://pr.mo.gov/physiciansandsurgeons-forms.asp
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Medicine-and-Surgery.aspx


State Authorization Compliance:                                  

Professional Licensing Board Contact Information

STATE Doctor of Medicine, MD

 SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

Nevada - NV Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners

New Hampshire - NH Office of Professional Licensure and Certification New Hampshire Board of Medicine

New Jersey - NJ New Jersey Division of Consumer Affairs State Board of Medical Examiners

New Mexico - NM New Mexico Medical Board

New York - NY New York State Education Department Office of the Professions

North Carolina - NC North Carolina Medical Board

North Dakota - ND North Dakota Board of Medicine

Ohio - OH State Medical Board of Ohio

Oklahoma - OK Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision

Oregon - OR Oregon Medical Board

Pennsylvania - PA Pennsylvania State Board of Medicine Navigator

Rhode Island - RI State of Rhode Island Department of Health

South Carolina - SC South Carolina Labor Licensing Regulation

South Dakota - SD South Dakota Board of Medical and Osteopathic Examiners

Tennessee - TN Tennessee Department of Health Board of Medical Examiners

Texas - TX Texas Medical Board

Utah - UT Utah Department of Commerce Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing

Vermont - VT Vermont Department of Health Board of Medical Practice

Virginia - VA Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Medicine

Washington - WA Washington Medical Commission

West Virginia - WV West Virginia Board of Medicine

Wisconsin -WI State of Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services

Wyoming - WY Wyoming Board of Medicine

School of Medicine - Professional Licensing Boards
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http://medboard.nv.gov/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/applications.aspx
https://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/licensing_info/physician_licenses.html
https://www.op.nysed.gov/physicians
https://www.ncmedboard.org/licensure
https://www.ndbom.org/
https://med.ohio.gov/Apply/Physician/Physician-MD-DO
http://www.okmedicalboard.org/resources
https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/Medicine-Guide.aspx
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=200
https://llr.sc.gov/med/
http://www.sdbmoe.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board/me-board/applications.html
http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/page/licensing
https://dopl.utah.gov/md/index.html
https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/ApplicantResources/ApplyforLicense/
https://wmc.wa.gov/licensing
https://wvbom.wv.gov/practitioners/MD/MedicalDocApplication.asp
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/Professions/Physician/Default.aspx
https://wyomedboard.wyo.gov/

